From: jgray@gray-construction.com

To: Melissa Garber

Cc: vfehmerling@gray-construction.com; Todd Gray
Subject: RE: Courtyard by Marriott Lake City Permit No 000044117
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 1:12:10 PM

Attachments: image005.png

Good afternoon Melissa,

Can you please remove my email from this project and replace with Vanden Fehmerling? He is taking
over as Project Manager for me on this project.

Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks!

Jordan Gray

Gray Construction Services, Inc.

222 W. Wade Street | Trenton, FL 32693
355 SW Bentley Place| Lake City, FL 32025
Cell: 407-864-4294
WWW.gray-construction.com

From: vfehmerling@gray-construction.com <vfehmerling@gray-construction.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 1:05 PM

To: 'Jordan Gray' <jgray@gray-construction.com>

Cc: mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com

Subject: FW: Courtyard by Marriott Lake City Permit No 000044117

Jordan,

Please see below from Melissa with Columbia County Building Department.

Vanden Fehmerling
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Gray Construction Services, Inc.

222 W. Wade Street | Trenton, FL 32693

Main: (352) 463-3939 EXT: 13 |Cell: (352) 507-3001
WWW.gray-construction.com

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 12:07 PM

To: vfehmerling@gray-construction.com
Subject: RE: Courtyard by Marriott Lake City Permit No 000044117

| will need an email or notarized statement from Matthew Gray to remove himself and jgray@gray-
construction.com as the email on file and to add you and this email address to complete your
request. Thanks!
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Melissa Garber
Administrative Supervisor
Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21
Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1007
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or it's attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: vfehmerling@gray-construction.com <vfehmerlin ray-construction.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 9:23 AM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>
Subject: Courtyard by Marriott Lake City Permit No 000044117

Hello,

I will be taking over as PM for the Courtyard by Marriott project, permit no 000044117. Can you
please add my email so | can log in to the online portal to upload any revisions?

Thank you,

Vanden Fehmerling

Gray Construction Services, Inc.

222 W. Wade Street | Trenton, FL 32693

Main: (352) 463-3939 EXT: 13 | Cell: (352) 507-3001
WWW.gray-construction.com
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